From: POSTMASTER \ : 1&9’

Seit: ﬁ mi iﬁm 16:14 ﬁ

To:

Subject: © Mail failure . &~ (/ \ -
P> 4

FROM: WHSSB/ERNE/POSTMASTER

TO: IIIIIIIiIIIIII

Voo DATE: 05-06-101

TIME: 16:14
SUBJECT : Mail failure
{005] Mail retry count exceeded sending to:
WHSSB /TFR
Micro il v3.0 (MAPI 1.0 Transport) IPM.Microsoft Mail.Note
From: '

To: O'Rawe Bridget
Cc: Fee Eugene
McPeake Phil
Subjeft: RE: CRAWFORD CASE
Ypate: 2001-06-05 16:01
“"Priority: 4
~ Message ID: 92EE33E7C459D5118E6D0008CT79BC68A
Conversation ID: CRAWFORD CASE

H

- Message from Esther Millar 05/06/01
Bridget
We are NOT aware of INQUEST intention.

Any queries please don't hesitate to contact me on 2177.

————— Original Message—————
From: Fee Eugene
Sent: 30 May 2001 13:29
To: Millar Esther
~.cc: I ©0'Rave Bridget
- “./Subject: FW: CRAWFORD CASE -
égw‘ Importance: High

Mrs Millar - please see message below. Eugene advises that he thinks Dr
O'Donohoe has a copy of the PM Report on file and he isn't aware of a
planned inquest - are you?

Can you please advise Bridget O'Rawe direct and forward me a copy of your
reply.

Thanks
Phil

————— Original Message-————

From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 25 May 2001 12:26 . .
To: Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim

Cc: Mills Hugh

Subject: CRAWFORD CASE

= 033a-008-333 " .
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